

# Florida Senior Classical League

## Meeting

6/13/20 8pm est

- **Attendees**

Rachael Cox

Kristian Jackson

Skyler McLeod

Kimberly Le

Grace Weston

- **Ice Breaker**

Rachael- Where does the majority of our funding come from

- Shannon says, raffles, dues, and t-shirt. We got a grant in the past that gave us money. Made \$300 from raffle at state 2019.
- Ask Kyle: Are rooms paid for by CAF or SCL pays for them?
  - We get rooms because we provide a service

Skyler- Who writes the Open Certamen Questions

- Ask Kendall/ CAF Certamen Chair: Who writes open certamen
- We used to write the questions for mystery test, but know state officers write them
- Rachael says we write the seeding test questions

Who sits in the TE auditions

- Shannon would sit in for Kyle as the advisor to make sure everything is appropriate
- The chair of TE and a third person who is knowledgeable in music
- Not open auditions but a good number of judges is 3 to 5
- Shannon has had convos with middle school teachers about making TE appropriate

Kimberly- How do we get readers for open certamen

- Shannon says there are assigned staff to open certamen
- We have put up request for it in the past
- Shannon says to be happy we get buzzers because it used to be a slap system

Grace- How many FSCLers are there

- 26 official members; about 15 active members
- We should look through and figure out who are actually member

What are your responsibilities as SCL at State

- Rachael told a really long confusing story about what it's like to be an SCLer

- Shannon did a better job of explaining the duties
- Kristian- If we wanted to do an Adult duties, could we do them?
- Shannon says If you want to help she can tell the adults that you do. She thinks we should be able to help if they need us.
  - Shannon needs to ask who wants to help in February

- **Nationals**

- July 24th- 29th
- \$55 registration fee, \$6 SCL fee, \$61 total
- SCL assemblies in the evening
- Grace should make a post to encourage people to attend Nationals and Submit photos to Savannah

- **Website Updates**

- Kristian made a document that list all the changes she has made
- Shannon brought up the fact that secondary members also pay dues
- “She made it dummy proof” - Shannon
- Kristian will be captions on the photos in the gallery
- Does Kim have the minutes from last year?
- Assigning Articles
  - How to become a member- Grace
  - Nationals 2019 Recap- Rachael
  - Winter Party Recap- Kim
  - State Elections 2019 Recap- Skyler
  - Due by June 27th
  - Rachael will get with Savannah and Alena to assign Articles to them

- **Name tags**

- We want official metal name tags if we have the money for it
- Need to look at budget to see if we can afford them
- Can get them for as low as \$6 a person and under \$100 total
- Shannon wants Skyler to find sites and send her information about name tags
- Shannon brings up the fact that it will make more people want to be on the board

- **Summer Social**

- We do want to have one
- Near the beginning of August
- We could Kahoot
- Give a digital GiftCard

- Shannon brought up the fact about a discord channel
- Shannon can create the discord